

## CURRICULUM VITAE

Dr.BIBIN K BABY MBBS, MS (ORTHO)

TCMC: 47139

DOB: 30<sup>TH</sup> AUGUST 1987

Address: KOCHUTHUNDIL HOUSE

PIRAVOM, ERNAKULAM. 686664

Mobile 1: 9496344592

WhatsApp: 9809154827

E-mail: bibincmc@rediffmail.com

---

An enthusiastic and confident post graduate with one-year and 6 months experience seeking job in a renowned medical /health organization to build a solid foundation for further enhancement of knowledge and skills as an orthopedician.

---

### EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

---

Qualification	College & University	Year
SSLC	St. Joseph's HSS, Piravom.	2002-2003
AISSCE	Chinmaya Vidyalaya, Tripunithura.	2004-2005
Bachelor of Medicine and Surgery (M.B.B.S)	Govt. Medical College, Kozhikode; Calicut University	2006-2012
Master of Surgery in Orthopedics	Govt. Medical College, Thrissur; KUHS	2014-2017
MRCSC Part A	Royal college of surgeons of Edinburgh	April 2018

---

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

Senior Resident (Ortho)	ESIC HOSPITAL UDYOGAMANDAL	JULY 2018 TO CONTINUE
-------------------------	----------------------------	-----------------------

- ✓ Management of casualty, out patients and in patients in Department of Orthopedics and performing surgeries in trauma

Senior Resident (Ortho)	Government Medical College, Thrissur.	July 2017 to July 2018
-------------------------	---------------------------------------	------------------------

- ✓ Management of casualty, out patients and in patients in Department of Orthopedics.
- ✓ Performing surgeries in trauma as well as assisting surgeries in arthroplasty, arthroscopy, spine surgeries and pediatric orthopedic surgeries.
- ✓ Teaching activities for undergraduate students posted in orthopedics.

Junior Resident (Ortho)	Government Medical College, Thrissur.	July 2014 - June 2017
-------------------------	---------------------------------------	-----------------------

- ✓ Managing patients in orthopedic wards and outpatient departments under the supervision of senior staff.
- ✓ Received proper training in performing all routine ortho procedures / surgeries and rotation postings in Aneasthesia, PMR and Plastic surgery

Junior Resident (Pediatrics)	DMWIMS, Wayanad	February 2013 - Feb 2014
------------------------------	-----------------	--------------------------

House Surgency	Government Medical College, Kozhikode	Dec 2011 - January 2013
----------------	---------------------------------------	-------------------------

- ✓ Completed twelve months of Compulsory Rotating Resident Internship

## ACADEMIC & RESEARCH ACHIEVEMENTS

---

- ✓ A topic presentation on ‘Sclerotic fibroma with multisystem involvement’ at monthly meeting of District Orthopedic Society on 14<sup>th</sup> October 2015.
- ✓ Participated in 5<sup>th</sup> refresher training on Ponseti method of clubfoot management held at Govt. Medical College, Thrissur on 20<sup>th</sup> December 2015.
- ✓ A topic presentation on ‘Musculoskeletal manifestations of ALL’ at monthly meeting of District Orthopedic Society on 12<sup>th</sup> October 2016.
- ✓ Participated in KOA advanced CME on Fractures of Distal Femur held at Thrissur on 16<sup>th</sup> October 2016.
- ✓ E -poster presentation on ‘Musculoskeletal manifestations of Acute Lymphoblastic Leukemia’ at the 36<sup>th</sup> annual conference of the Kerala Orthopedic Association at Kasaragod on January 2017.
- ✓ A topic presentation on ‘Surgical approaches to Hip’ in the CME programme on Intertrochanteric and subtrochanteric fractures conducted by Dept of Orthopedics, Govt Medical College, Thrissur on 5<sup>th</sup> November 2017.
- ✓ A paper presentation on ‘PHILOS plate for fractures of proximal humerus’ at 37<sup>th</sup> annual conference of the Kerala Orthopedic Association at Kannur on January 2018.
- ✓ E -poster presentation on ‘Glenoid- a rare site for tumor metastasis’ at 37<sup>th</sup> annual conference of the Kerala Orthopedic Association at Kannur on January 2018.
- ✓ Passed DNB theory examination held on December 2017
- ✓ **Completed AO TRAUMA COURSE- Basic Principles of Fracture management at Patna India on May 2018.**

## **PUBLICATIONS**

1. 'A prospective study on functional outcome of fractures of proximal humerus treated with PHILOS plate'; Indian Journal of Applied Research (IF: 4.894), Volume-7, Issue-10; October-2017:p.24-26.
2. 'Orthopedic manifestations of acute leukemia in children- A case series'; International Journal of Scientific Research (IF: 4.176), Volume-7, Issue-2; February-2018: p.424-425.
3. 'Clinico - radiological outcome of diaphyseal fractures of both bone forearm in adults treated with Dynamic Compression Plates – A prospective study'; International Journal of Orthopedics Sciences; Volume- 4, Issue-1: 2018; p.1099-1102

## **CURRENT RESEARCH**

1. 'Functional outcome of scaphoid nonunion treated with Herbert screw and bone grafting- A prospective study' at Department of Orthopedics, Govt. Medical College, Thrissur
2. 'Short term functional and radiological outcome of peritrochanteric fracture femur treated with Proximal Femoral Nailing- A prospective study' at Department of Orthopedics, Govt. Medical College, Thrissur

## **SKILLS AND STRENGTHS**

---

- ✓ Communication skills with a fluent spoken and written English & Malayalam
  - ✓ Determined and enthusiastic personality with a willingness to work hard.
  - ✓ Good in interpersonal communication with considerable patient concern.
  - ✓ Basic skills in MS Office suite.
  - ✓ Life member of Indian Medical Association.
  - ✓ Life member of Kerala Orthopedic Association.
-

## **INTERESTS/EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES**

---

- ✓ Playing badminton and cricket
- ✓ Travelling

## **ACADEMIC REFERENCES**

---

1) Dr. Sherry Isaac

Additional Professor, Department of Orthopedics,  
Govt medical college, Thrissur

Ph:9495552633. E-mail: [sherry.isaac@gmail.com](mailto:sherry.isaac@gmail.com)

2) Dr. Jacob P.J

Additional Professor, Department of Orthopedics,  
Govt medical college, Thrissur

Ph:9447380941. E-mail: [jacobpj100@yahoo.co.in](mailto:jacobpj100@yahoo.co.in)